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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, May 12, 2009 1:42 PM

To: Boh Casey

Cc: Lisa Harvey; Rick Moses; Lee Eng Tan; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: Docket No. 040763-TP, Florida Relay

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will move Document Nos. 04331-09 and 04332-09 from 090000-
OT to 040763-TP.

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 1:13 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Bob Casey; Lisa Harvey; Rick Moses; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Docket No. 040763-TP, Florida Relay
Importance: High

The two documents below came in on May 6, 2009, without referencing a docket number. They were
placed in Docket No. 090000-OT. These letters are Sprint Relay's notification to the PSC of its desire to
contract one additional option year with the PSC to handle Relay calls in Florida.

04332-09 05/06/2009 Sprint Nextel (Nelson)} - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A to 5/6/09 letter to
SSC/Moses.

04331-09 05/06/2009 Sprint Nextel (Nelson) - Lelter dated 5/6/09 claiming confidentiality of DN 04332-09;
attached redacted version.

Please place these two documents in the Florida Relay Docket No. 040763-TP. After that is complete, I'll
need to come down and check them out fo address the contract option year through a recommendation.
Please let me know when they are ready.

Thank you!
Bob
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